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From: Williams Rob (YGC)   

Sent: 24 August 2018 10:52 

To: Keirle, Kerry (ESNR - ERA - Water, Waste, Resource Efficiency & Flood)  

Cc: Williams Huw (YGC) 

Subject: RE: Fairbourne Preliminary Coastal Adaptation Masterplan _ Final Issue 1 

 

Kerry apologies for the lateness of my reply, please find attached the Technical Overview 

Report for Fairbourne.  

 

Kind Regards 

 

  

Rob Williams BEng (Hons) IEng MICE  
Rheolwr Uned Dwr ac Amgylchedd 
Water and Environment Unit Manager 

 
Swyddfa'r Cyngor, Stryd y Jêl, Caernarfon, Gwynedd, LL55 1SH 

 

From: Keirle, Kerry (ESNR - ERA - Water, Waste, Resource Efficiency & Flood) 

Sent: 17 August 2018 11:21 

To: Williams Rob (YGC)  

Subject: RE: Fairbourne Preliminary Coastal Adaptation Masterplan _ Final Issue 1 

 

Rob, Just a follow up, can you provide a copy of the Technical Group Overview Report 

please. 

Thanks 

Kerry 

 

From: Williams Rob (YGC)   

Sent: 17 August 2018 10:23 

To: Keirle, Kerry (ESNR - ERA - Water, Waste, Resource Efficiency & Flood)  

Cc: Mclean, Thomas (ESNR - ERA - Water, Waste, Resource Efficiency & Flood); Williams 

Huw (YGC); Morris, James (ESNR - ERA - Water, Waste, Resource Efficiency & Flood); 

Byrne, Angela (ESNR - ERA - Water, Waste, Resource Efficiency & Flood); Williams, 

Richard (ESNR - ERA - Water, Waste, Resource Efficiency & Flood)   

Subject: RE: Fairbourne Preliminary Coastal Adaptation Masterplan _ Final Issue 1 

 

Thank you Kerry appreciate it.  

  

  

  

  

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

Sent: 17 August 2018 10:14 

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

  

Hello Rob, I’ve circulated the Report to colleagues here and have been collating their 

views.  I hope to able to give you some feedback in the next week or so.  

Regards 

Kerry 

  

From: Williams Rob (YGC)   

Sent: 16 August 2018 15:51 

To: Keirle, Kerry (ESNR - ERA - Water, Waste, Resource Efficiency & Flood)  

Cc: Mclean, Thomas (ESNR - ERA - Water, Waste, Resource Efficiency & Flood); Williams 

Huw (YGC)   

Subject: RE: Fairbourne Preliminary Coastal Adaptation Masterplan _ Final Issue 1 

  

Afternoon Kerry, I was wondering if you have had a chance to review the Fairbourne 

document ?  

  

The important part of the document is the Action Plan, but we appreciate it takes some 

reading before you get to that part.  

  

Currently we are reviewing the action plan to see what we can lead on as a council and what 

is out of our control either in terms of funding or that the action sits with another body / 

authority, this is a piece of work we will share with all those involved once it’s completed.  

  

If you have any questions or would like to meet to discuss please don’t hesitate to get in 

touch.  

  

Regards 

  

Rob Williams BEng (Hons) IEng MICE  
Rheolwr Uned Dwr ac Amgylchedd 
Water and Environment Unit Manager 

 
Swyddfa'r Cyngor, Stryd y Jêl, Caernarfon, Gwynedd, LL55 1SH 

 

  

From: Williams Rob (YGC)  

Sent: 19 July 2018 12:40 



To: 'Kerry. Keirle, Kerry (ESNR - ERA - Water, Waste, Resource Efficiency & Flood) 

Cc: 'Thomas. Mclean, Thomas (ESNR - ERA - Water, Waste, Resource Efficiency & Flood) 

Subject: FW: Fairbourne Preliminary Coastal Adaptation Masterplan _ Final Issue 1 

  

Kerry,  

  

The final draft from Royal Haskoning is below, let me know if you can’t access the link.  

  

  

Regards 

  

From: Goodier Lisa Jane (YGC)  

Sent: 05 July 2018 09:37 

To: Rachel Jones; Williams Rob (YGC); Gareth Emyr (YGC)   

Cc: Williams Huw (YGC); Greg Guthrie; Inge Phernambucq; Margaret Rastall; Tim 

Ellingham   

Subject: RE: Fairbourne Preliminary Coastal Adaptation Masterplan _ Final Issue 1 

  

Thank you Rachel and many thanks to Inge and Greg too. 

  

Have a lovely day,  

Lisa 

  

Lisa Goodier MCIPR 
Uwch Rheolwr Prosiect - RRLEA / Senior Project Manager - FCERM 

 
Swyddfa'r Cyngor, Stryd y Jêl, Caernarfon, Gwynedd, LL55 1SH 

  

From: Rachel Jones   

Sent: 04 July 2018 17:25 

To: Goodier Lisa Jane (YGC); Williams Rob (YGC); Gareth Emyr (YGC) 

Cc: Williams Huw (YGC); Greg Guthrie; Inge Phernambucq; Margaret Rastall; Tim 

Ellingham  

Subject: Fairbourne Preliminary Coastal Adaptation Masterplan _ Final Issue 1 

  

Hi all, 

  

Please see below a link to the final issue of the Preliminary Masterplan.   

  

https://porthygc.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/fsp/_layouts/15/start.aspx#/SitePages/Home.aspx?Root

Folder=%2Ffsp%2FShared%20Documents%2FRachel%2FPreliminary%20Coastal%20Adap

ration%20Masterplan%2FFairbourne%20Preliminary%20Coastal%20Adaptation%20Master

plan%5FFinal%20Issue%201&FolderCTID=0x0120004551BC46876CF345AF77578882FE

C781&View=%7B878896ED%2DE7EB%2D4AD5%2DB72B%2D211575C08EFA%7D 

  

• The word version retains all residual comments which will need to be addressed in the 

next phase of the project, as well as responses to Emyr and Rob’s review. 

• The pdf version has been incorporated in to the template we have developed.  The 

comments have been removed from this, so that it can be utilised to showcase the 

https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fporthygc.gwynedd.llyw.cymru%2Ffsp%2F_layouts%2F15%2Fstart.aspx%23%2FSitePages%2FHome.aspx%3FRootFolder%3D%252Ffsp%252FShared%2520Documents%252FRachel%252FPreliminary%2520Coastal%2520Adapration%2520Masterplan%252FFairbourne%2520Preliminary%2520Coastal%2520Adaptation%2520Masterplan%255FFinal%2520Issue%25201%26FolderCTID%3D0x0120004551BC46876CF345AF77578882FEC781%26View%3D%257B878896ED%252DE7EB%252D4AD5%252DB72B%252D211575C08EFA%257D&data=02%7C01%7CKerry.Keirle%40gov.wales%7C43d82cf86d294d90dde808d60387b8c0%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C636700278786854614&sdata=wOlHX%2BTB9zh8CaQsLcZ5%2FhbkZmYhPMl5mD1L5ySFCy8%3D&reserved=0
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


Preliminary Masterplan in a more user friendly format.  When printing this version of 

the document, please print along the short side, this is how we have formatted the 

document to be read at this stage.   

  

I hope that this addresses all of the comments received within the draft, and we look forward 

to supporting with the further development of the Masterplan once you have secured the next 

stage. 

  

If you have any queries, please don’t hesitate to get in touch. 

  

Kind regards 

  

Rachel 

  
Rachel Jones MEng 
Engineer, Water Europe, Peterborough 

 


